
1_Agenda, F&A 092215 Page 1 of 2 

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 

FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING / COMMITTEE OF THE 
WHOLE 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

JERRY PENTIN – CHAIR  DON BIDDLE 
LAUREEN TURNER  - VICE CHAIR      

DATE: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 

PLACE: Diana Lauterbach Room LAVTA Offices 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore 

TIME:  4:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Meeting Open to Public
• Members of the audience may address the Committee on any matter within the general

subject matter jurisdiction of the LAVTA Board of Directors.
• Members of the audience may address the Committee on items on the Agenda at the time

the Chair calls for the particular Agenda item.
• Public comments should not exceed three (3) minutes.
• Agendas are published 72 hours prior to the meeting.
• No action may be taken on matters raised that are not on the Agenda.

3. Minutes of the August 25, 2015 Meeting of the F&A Committee

Recommendation: Approval

4. 2015 Audit of LAVTA’s Financial Statements

Recommendation: This is an information item for review and discussion.

5. Treasurer’s reports for August 2015

Recommendation: Staff recommends submitting the attached Preliminary August 2015
Treasurer’s Report to the Board for approval.

6. Preview of Upcoming F&A Committee Agenda Items

7. Matters Initiated by Committee Members

8. Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: October 27, 2015



1_Agenda, F&A 092215 Page 2 of 2 

  
9. Adjourn 

  
 
Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, 
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses. 
 
In the event that a quorum of the entire Board is present, this Committee shall act as a Committee of 
the Whole.  In either case, any item acted upon by the Committee or the Committee of the Whole 
will require consideration and action by the full Board of Directors as a prerequisite to its legal 
enactment. 
 
 
I hereby certify that this agenda was posted 72 hours in advance of the noted meeting. 
 
/s/  Jennifer Suda                                                         9/16/15 
LAVTA Administrative Services Department                Date 
 
On request, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority will provide written agenda materials in appropriate 
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. A written request, including name of the 
person, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative 
format or auxiliary aid or service should be sent at least seven (7) days before the meeting. Requests should be sent 
to:  Executive Director 
                Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 
  Livermore, CA 94551 
  Fax: 925.443.1375 
  Email :  frontdesk@lavta.org 



 

AGENDA 
 

  ITEM 3 



3_F&A Minutes 082515 Page 1 of 3 

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 
 
FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING / COMMITTEE OF THE 

WHOLE 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 

JERRY PENTIN – CHAIR   DON BIDDLE 
LAUREEN TURNER  - VICE CHAIR          
            

 
DATE: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 
 
PLACE: Diana Lauterbach Room LAVTA Offices 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore 
 
TIME:  4:00 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order 
Director Don Biddle called the meeting to order at 4:00pm. 
 
Members Present 
Don Biddle, Councilmember, City of Dublin  
Karla Brown, Vice Mayor, City of Pleasanton 
 
Members Absent 
Jerry Pentin, Councilmember, City of Pleasanton 
Laureen Turner – Vice Mayor, City of Livermore 
 

2. Meeting Open to Public 
 No comments. 
  

3. Minutes of the June 23, 2015 Meeting of the F&A Committee 
 
Approved: Biddle/Brown 
Aye: Biddle, Brown 
No: None 
Absent: Pentin, Turner 

  



3_F&A Minutes 082515 Page 2 of 3 

4. Treasurer’s reports for June 2015 and July 2015 
 
The Finance & Administration Committee recommend submitting the preliminary June 2015 
and the July 2015 Treasurer’s Report to the Board for approval. 
 
Approved: Brown/Biddle 
Aye: Biddle, Brown 
No: None 
Absent: Pentin, Turner 
 

5. Quarterly Grants Update 
 
This was an informational item. 

  
6. Contract Award for LAVTA Bus Stop Cleaning Services 

 
The Finance & Administration Committee recommends the Board of Directors approve 
Resolution 28-2015 and award the agreement to perform bus stop cleaning services to Aim 
to Please Janitorial Services. 
 
Approved: Brown/Biddle 
Aye: Biddle, Brown 
No: None 
Absent: Pentin, Turner 
 

7. Clipper MOU 
 
The Finance & Administration Committee recommends forwarding the Clipper® MOU to 
the Board for approval. 
 
Approved: Brown/Biddle 
Aye: Biddle, Brown 
No: None 
Absent: Pentin, Turner 
 

8. LAVTA Fares and Clipper Day Pass Accumulator 
 
The Finance & Administration Committee recommends forwarding Resolution 27-2015 to 
the Board of Directors to review and approve LAVTA’s existing fares and transfer 
agreements and adding the Clipper Card, including Day Pass Accumulator. 
 
Approved: Brown/Biddle 
Aye: Biddle, Brown 
No: None 
Absent: Pentin, Turner 
 

  



3_F&A Minutes 082515 Page 3 of 3 

9. State Legislative Update 
 
This was an informational item and the Committee recommended forwarding this 
information to the Board for review. 

  
10. Preview of Upcoming F&A Committee Agenda Items 

  
11. Matters Initiated by Committee Members 

  
Director Biddle would like to see what might be available for students in financial need 
regarding free/discounted passes.  Discussion included the resources currently available, as 
well as studies that are being conducted.  Director Brown asked that staff research this 
subject and bring it back to the Board. 
 

12. Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: September 22, 2015 
  

13. Adjourn 
 Meeting adjourned at 4:42pm. 

 



 

AGENDA 
 

  ITEM 4 



4_SR_Financial Audit Page 1 of 1  

 
 
 
SUBJECT:  2015 Audit of LAVTA’s Financial Statements 
 
FROM: Beverly Adamo, Director of Administrative Services  
 
DATE: September 22, 2015 
 
 
Action Requested 
This is an information item for review and discussion.   
 
Background 
LAVTA has engaged an accountancy firm to audit the financial statements for each previous 
fiscal year.  Part of that process is based on the Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 114 
which requires the auditor to communicate with those charged with governance, including: 
 

• An overview of the planned scope and timing of the audit. 
• Representations the auditor is requesting from management. 
• Additional guidance on the forms and timing of communication. 
• An evaluation of the adequacy of the two-way communication. 

 
Discussion 
Maze and Associates is conducting the financial audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.  The 
attached letter and enclosure is provided for the Committee’s review and Ms. Vikki Rodriguez of 
Maze and Associates will be available to discuss this communication with the Committee. 
 
Budget 
No budget impact. 
 
Next Steps 
Maze and Associates will work with Staff to complete the financial audit and are available to the 
LAVTA Board of Directors if any questions or concerns arise. 
 
Recommendation 
This is an information item for review and discussion.    
 
Attachments: 
 
1.  Letter and Enclosure from Maze and Associates Dated September 1, 2015 
 
 



September 1, 2015 

Finance and Administration Committee 
Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 
Livermore, CA  94550 

Dear Committee Members: 

We have been engaged to conduct an audit of the Authority’s financial statements for the year June 30, 
2015.  Audit standards require us to communicate with the Board or other appropriate persons about the 
audit process.  Topics include audit scope, management representations, fraud considerations and audit 
timing.  We have presented an overview of these below: 

Audit Scope, Management Representations and Fraud Considerations 

Accompanying this letter is an Audit Process Overview attachment.  It defines what an audit of the 
Authority’s financial statements is and discusses management representations, internal control, fraud 
considerations and management responsibilities for data contained in financial statements.  It is the 
standard used when a financial statement audit is to be conducted. This letter and the attachment are 
clarifications of the audit process contemplated in the contract we have entered into with the Authority 
pursuant to the Board’s approval.   

Audit Timing 

We have met with staff and agreed to the following schedule: 

 May 2015: Interim audit fieldwork completed

 Week of September 14, 2015: Final audit fieldwork is scheduled

 October 2015:  Presentation to the Committee

 Prior to the End of December: Issuance of  our opinions

Fraud Risk Considerations 

Audit standards require us to have discussions with our clients to discuss both the potential for and any 
occurrences of fraud and the impact on financial statements.  “Fraud” is defined as an intentional act that 
results in a material misstatement in financial statements that are subject to audit.  In this case, fraud 
includes two concepts.  The first is fraudulent financial reporting, including misapplication of accounting 
principles, the omission of data or disclosures, fictitious transactions or sham transactions and 
concealment of relevant data.  The second concept is that of misappropriations of assets, including theft, 
its concealment and conversion to cash. 

Attachment 1



In accordance with audit standards, we met with management and asked: 
 
a. Is management aware of known instances of fraud? 
 
b. Are there areas management believe are “Susceptible to Fraud” 
 

i. Areas presumed susceptible to fraud under audit standards: 
i. Improper revenue recognition 

ii. Management override of Internal Control 
 
Communicating the Audit Process 
 
We discussed the above topics with staff and wish to do so with you to provide the Committee an 
opportunity to participate in the audit process prior to its completion. 
 
I look forward to our discussion. 
 
Regards, 

 
Vikki C. Rodriguez, CPA 
Shareholder   
 
Enclosure 
 



AUDIT PROCESS OVERVIEW 
 
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the Livermore 
Amador Valley Transit Authority for the year ended June 30, 2015.  The services we have been 
engaged to provide are outlined below, but we are also available to provide additional services at 
the Authority’s request: 
 

1) Audit of the basic financial statements 
2) Single Audit (if required) 
3) Transportation Development Act Compliance Report  
4) Measure B and BB Compliance Reports 
5) Assistance with the preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
6) Proposition 1B Compliance Report 

 
Audit Objective 
 
The objective of our audit is to express opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented in all material respects in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States of America and to provide limited assurance on accompanying supplemental 
information.  Other information accompanying will not be audited by us and we will express no 
opinion on it.  The objective also includes reporting on: 
 
 Internal controls related to the financial statements and compliance with laws, regulations, and 

the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

 
 Internal controls related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on 

compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements that 
could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single 
Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 

 
The reports on internal control and compliance will each include a statement that the report is 
intended for the information and use of the Board or their appointed committee, management, 
specific legislative or regulatory bodies, federal awarding agencies, and if applicable, pass-through 
entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
Our audit will be conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United 
States of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 
1996; and the provision of OMB Circular A-133, and will include tests of accounting records, a 
determination of major program(s) in accordance with Circular A-133 and other procedures we 
consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions and to render the required reports.  If our 
opinion on the financial statements or the Single Audit compliance opinions are other than 
unqualified, we will fully discuss the reasons with Authority management in advance.  If, for any 
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we 
may decline to express opinions or to issue a report as a result of this engagement. 



AUDIT PROCESS OVERVIEW 
 
 
Management Responsibilities 
 
Management is responsible for the basic financial statements and all accompanying information as 
well as all representations contained therein.  As part of the audit, we will prepare a draft of your 
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes. Staff is 
responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management functions 
relating to the financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related 
notes and for accepting full responsibility for such decisions.  Staff will be required to 
acknowledge in the management representation letter that staff have reviewed and approved the 
financial statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their 
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.  Further, staff is required to designate an 
individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee any nonaudit services we 
provide and for evaluating the adequacy and results of those services and accepting responsibility 
for them. 
 
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls, including 
monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the 
fair presentation in the financial statements of financial position of the Authority’s various 
activities, major funds, and the aggregate remaining fund information and changes in financial 
position and, where applicable, cash flows in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles; and for federal award program compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements.   
 
Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us, 
including any significant vendor relationships in which the vendor has the responsibility for 
program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.  We understand 
that the Authority will provide us with the Closing Checklist information required for our audit and 
that the Authority is responsible for the accuracy and completeness of that information.  
Management is responsible for adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken 
as a whole.   
 
Staff are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the 
government involving (a) management, (b) employees who have significant roles in internal 
control, and (c) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial 
statements.  The Authority is also responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any allegations 
of fraud or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting it received in communications from employees, 
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others.  In addition, the Authority is responsible for 
identifying and ensuring that it complies with applicable laws and regulations.  Additionally, as 
required by OMB Circular A-133, it is management’s responsibility to follow up and take 
corrective action on reported audit findings and to prepare a summary schedule of prior audit 
findings and a corrective action plan.  The summary schedule of prior audit findings must be made 
available for our review. 
 



AUDIT PROCESS OVERVIEW 
 
 
Management is responsible for establishment and maintenance of a process for tracking the status 
of audit findings and recommendations.  Management is also responsible for identifying for us 
previous audits or other engagements or studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit 
Objectives section of this letter.  This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken 
to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits or other 
engagements or studies.  Management is also responsible for providing management’s views on 
our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective 
actions. 
 
Audit Procedures - General 
 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of 
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested.  Also, we will plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, whether from errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of 
assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Authority or to 
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the Authority. Because the determination of 
abuse is subjective, Governmental Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable 
assurance of detecting abuse. 
 
Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance and because we 
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material 
misstatements or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us.  In addition, an audit is not 
designed to detect immaterial misstatements, immaterial illegal acts, or violations of laws, or 
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements 
or major programs.  We will advise the Authority of any material errors and any fraudulent 
financial reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention.  We will also inform 
the Authority of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, 
unless clearly inconsequential.  We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single 
Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not 
extend to matters that might arise during any later periods for which we are not engaged as 
auditors. 
 
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in 
the accounts, and may include tests of physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
cash, investments and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected 
customers, creditors and financial institutions.  We will request written representations from your 
attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill the Authority for responding to this inquiry.  
At the conclusion of our audit we will also require certain written representations from 
management about the financial statements and related matters. 



AUDIT PROCESS OVERVIEW 
 
 
Audit Procedures - Internal Controls 
 
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Authority and its environment, including 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements 
and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures.  Tests of controls may be 
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and 
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and 
detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements.  Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope 
than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will 
be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 
  
As required by OMB Circular A-133, we will perform tests of controls to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or 
detecting material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major 
program.  However, our tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on 
those controls, and accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control 
issued pursuant to OMB Circular A-133. 
 
An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant 
deficiencies.  However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and the Board 
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards, 
Government Auditing Standards, and OMB Circular A-133. 
 
Audit Procedures - Compliance 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the Authority’s compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants.  However, the objective of our audit will not be to 
provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on 
compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 
 
OMB Circular A-133 requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Authority has complied with applicable laws and regulations and the 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements applicable to major programs.  Our procedures will 
consist of tests of transactions and the applicable procedures described in the OMB Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major program.  The purpose of those procedures will be to express an 
opinion on the Authority’s compliance with requirements applicable to major programs in our 
report on compliance issued pursuant to OMB Circular A-133. 



AUDIT PROCESS OVERVIEW 
 
 
Audit Administration, Fees, and Other 
 
We may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers 
in serving The Authority’s account.  We may share confidential information about you with these 
service providers, but remain committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security of the 
Authority’s information.  Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to 
protect the confidentiality of the Authority’s personal information.  In addition, we will secure 
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of the 
Authority’s information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have 
appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of the Authority’s confidential 
information to others.  In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality 
agreement, staff will be asked to provide their consent prior to the sharing of the Authority’s 
confidential information with the third-party service provider.  Furthermore, we will remain 
responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers. 
 
At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections and sign the Data 
Collection Form that summarizes our audit findings.  It is Management’s responsibility to submit 
the reporting package (including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, 
summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditor’s reports, and a corrective action plan) along 
with the Data Collection Form to the designated federal clearinghouse and, if appropriate, to pass-
through entities. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the 
earlier of 30 days after receipt of the auditors’ reports or nine months after the end of the audit 
period, unless a longer period is agreed in advance by the cognizant or oversight agency for audits. 
At the conclusion of the engagement, we will provide information to management as to where the 
reporting packages should be submitted.  
 
With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on the Authority’s website, you understand that electronic sites 
are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information 
contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site 
with the original document. 
 
The name of the engagement partner is Vikki C. Rodriguez who is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the report.  
 
Government Auditing Standards require that we provide the Authority with a copy of our most 
recent quality control review report and letter of comment.  Our most recent peer review report, the 
letter of comment and our responses accompany this letter.   
 



 

AGENDA 
 

ITEM 5 



5_SR-Treasurer's Report August 2015 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report for August 2015- Preliminary  
 
FROM: Tamara Edwards, Finance and Grants Manager 
 
DATE: September 22, 2015 
 
 
Action Requested 
Review and approve the LAVTA Treasurer’s Report for August2015. 
 
Discussion  
Cash accounts: 
Our petty cash account (101) continues to carry a balance of $500, and our ticket sales 
change account (102) continues with a balance of $240 (these two accounts should not 
change). 
 
General checking account activity (105): 
Beginning balance August1, 2015          $6,059,543.75 
Payments made          $1,411,820.26 
Deposits made          $4,741,481.30 
Ending balance August 31, 2015          $9,389,204.79 

  
Farebox account activity (106): 
Beginning balance August1, 2015               $94,350.44 
Deposits made               $61,802.01 
Ending balance August 31, 2015             $156,152.45 

 
LAIF investment account activity (135): 
Beginning balance August1, 2015       $2,141,694.01     
Ending balance August 31, 2015       $2,141,694.01     

 
 
Operating Expenditures Summary:  
As this is the second month of the fiscal year, in order to stay on target for the budget this 
year expenses (at least the ones that occur on a monthly basis) should not be higher than 
16.66%. The agency is at 15.7% overall. However, there will be an update to the expenses 
when the Treasure’s Report goes to the Board.  The bill from MTM, our paratransit provider 
was not accrued as it had not been received at the point this report was due.  
 



5_SR-Treasurer's Report August 2015 Page 2 of 2 

 
Operating Revenues Summary: 
While expenses are at 15.7%, revenues (also without final accruals) are at 27.8%, providing 
for a healthy cash flow.     
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends submitting the attached August 2015 Treasurer’s Report, with revisions, to 
the Board for approval. 
 
Attachments: 
 
1.  August 2015 Treasurer’s Report 
 

  
 



ASSETS:

101 PETTY CASH 500
102 TICKET SALES CHANGE 240
105 CASH - GENERAL CHECKING 9,389,204
106 CASH - FIXED ROUTE ACCOUNT 156,152
120 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (837,097)
135 INVESTMENTS - LAIF 2,141,749
150 PREPAID EXPENSES (24)
160 OPEB ASSET 247,104
170 INVESTMENTS  HELD AT CALTIP 200,067
111 NET PROPERTY COSTS 48,078,345

TOTAL ASSETS 59,376,240

LIABILITIES:

205 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 50,405
211 PRE-PAID REVENUE 1,363,916

22000 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES PAYABLE 0
22010 STATE INCOME TAX (10)
22020 FICA MEDICARE (0)
22050 PERS HEALTH PAYABLE 0
22040 PERS RETIREMENT PAYABLE (0)
22030 SDI TAXES PAYABLE 0
22070 AMERICAN FIDELITY INSURANCE PAYABLE 132
22090 WORKERS' COMPENSATION PAYABLE 17,177
22100 PERS-457 0
22110 Direct Deposit Clearing 0
23103 INSURANCE CLAIMS PAYABLE 99,051
23102 UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 20,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,550,672

FUND BALANCE:

301 FUND RESERVE 6,061,017
304 GRANTS, DONATIONS, PAID-IN CAPITAL 48,078,345

30401 SALE OF BUSES & EQUIPMENT 56,215
FUND BALANCE 3,629,992

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 57,825,568

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 59,376,241

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
August 31, 2015

Attachment 1



PERCENT
CURRENT  YEAR TO  BALANCE BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED

  

4010100 Fixed Route Passenger Fares 1,603,894 100,775 213,017 1,390,877       13.3%

4020000 Business Park Revenues 141,504                    14,448 14,448 127,056         10.2%

4020500 Special Contract Fares 195,001 0 0 195,001         0.0%

4020500 Special Contract Fares - Paratransit 33,600                      0 0 33,600           0.0%

4010200 Paratransit Passenger Fares 155,050                    3,763 22,924 132,127         14.8%

4060100 Concessions 38,500                      (152) 1,577 36,923           4.1%

4060300 Advertising Revenue 115,000                    0 95,000 20,000           82.6%

4070400 Miscellaneous Revenue-Interest 2,000                        0 0 2,000             0.0%

4070300 Non tranpsortation revenue 0 0 0 -                 100.0%

4090100 Local Transportation revenue (TFCA RTE B   126,250                    0 0 126,250         100.0%

4099100 TDA Article 4.0 - Fixed Route 9,476,889                 4,200,000 4,200,000 5,276,889       44.3%

4099500 TDA Article 4.0-BART 85,033                      5,446 5,446 79,587           6.4%

4099200 TDA Article 4.5 - Paratransit 129,379                    8,029 8,029 121,350         6.2%

4099600 Bridge Toll- RM2 -                           0 0 -                 #DIV/0!

4110100 STA  Funds-Partransit 49,123                      0 0 49,123           0.0%

4110500 STA Funds- Fixed Route BART 537,422                    0 0 537,422         0.0%

4110100 STA  Funds-pop 884,220                    0 0 884,220         0.0%

4110100 STA Funds- rev 199,577                    0 0 199,577         0.0%

4110100 STA Funds- Lifeline 194,324                    0 0 194,324         0.0%

4130000 FTA Section 5307 Preventative Maint. -                           0 0 -                 #DIV/0!

4130000 FTA Section 5307 ADA Paratransit 340,965                    0 0 340,965         0.0%

4130000 FTA 5304 -                           0 0 -                 #DIV/0!

4130000 FTA JARC and NF 74,517                      236 236 74,281           0.3%

4130000 FTA 5311 43,683                      0 0 43,683           0.0%

4640500 Measure B Gap -                           0 0 -                 #DIV/0!

4640500 Measure B Express Bus -                           0 0 -                 #DIV/0!

4640100 Measure B Paratransit Funds-Fixed Route 867,343                    0 0 867,343         0.0%

4640100 Measure B Paratransit Funds-Paratransit 164,161                    0 0 164,161         0.0%

4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Fixed Route 648,000                    0 0 648,000         0.0%

4640200 Measure BB Paratransit Funds-Paratransit 277,910                    0 0 277,910         0.0%

TOTAL REVENUE 16,383,345               4,332,545 4,560,676 11,822,669     27.8%

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REVENUE  REPORT

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
August 31, 2015



PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET 

BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED

501 02 Salaries and Wages $1,293,880 $90,046 $193,057 $1,100,823 14.92%

502 00 Personnel Benefits $686,556 $41,235 $107,224 $579,332 15.62%

503 00 Professional Services $580,806 $59,800 $80,268 $500,538 13.82%

503 05 Non-Vehicle Maintenance $489,090 $154,289 $200,799 $286,091 41.06%

503 99 Communications $10,500 $451 $428 $4,572 4.08%

504 01 Fuel and Lubricants $1,541,300 $80,735 $138,805 $1,402,495 9.01%

504 03 Non contracted vehicle maintenance $2,500 $0 $113 $2,388 4.50%

504 99 Office/Operating Supplies $53,000 $2,434 $3,821 $49,179 7.21%

504 99 Printing $60,000 $0 $11 $59,989 0.02%

505 00 Utilities $264,300 $54,318 $56,460 $207,840 21.36%

506 00 Insurance $536,162 $0 $164,272 $371,890 30.64%

507 99 Taxes and Fees $152,000 $8,961 $18,211 $133,789 11.98%

508 01 Purchased Transportation Fixed Route $8,855,346 $706,379 $1,420,639 $7,474,307 16.04%

2-508 01 Purchased Transportation Paratransit $1,608,930 $1,313 $144,017 $1,464,913 8.95%

509 00 Miscellaneous $66,975 $4,098 $33,555 $31,965 50.10%

509 02 Professional Development $49,000 $921 $921 $48,079 1.88%

509 08 Advertising $133,000 $7,174 $8,887 $124,113 6.68%

$16,383,345 $1,212,156 $2,571,488 $13,842,302 15.70%

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:

TOTAL

August 31, 2015



PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED

REVENUE DETAILS  

4090594 TDA (office and facility equip) 27,000                 0 0 27,000 0.00%
4090194 TDA Shop repairs and replacement 21,800                 0 0 21,800 0.00%
4091794 Bus stop improvements -                       0 0 0 #DIV/0!
4090994 Radio upgrades -                       0 0 0 #DIV/0!

TDA 511 Integration -                       0 0 0 #DIV/0!
TDA Bus replacement 3,616,700            0 0 3,616,700 0.00%
TDA IT Upgrades and Replacements 114,500               0 0 114,500 0.00%

409??94 TDA (Transit Capital) 100,000               0 0 100,000 0.00%
4092093 TDA prior year (Major component rehab) 120,000               0 0 120,000 0.00%
4111700 PTMISEA Shelters and Stops 125,000               0 0 125,000 0.00%

Prob 1B Security upgrades 36,696                 0 36,696 0.00%
PTMISEA Bus Replacement 609,778               0 0 609,778 0.00%
PTMISEA Transit Center Improvements 125,625               0 0 125,625 0.00%
PTMISEA Office improvements 179,069               0 0 179,069 0.00%
PTMISEA Shop Repairs 178,000               0 0 178,000 0.00%
FTA Bus replacements 12,431,200          0 0 12,431,200 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE 17,685,368          -                 -                   17,685,368        0.00%
  

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 1 of 2)

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
August 31, 2015



PERCENT
CURRENT YEAR TO BALANCE BUDGET

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTON BUDGET MONTH DATE AVAILABLE EXPENDED
   

EXPENDITURE DETAILS   

CAPITAL PROGRAM - COST CENTER 07   

5550107 Shop Repairs and replacement 199,800               0 5,965 193,835 2.99%
5550207 New MOA Facility (Satelite Facility) -                       0 0 0 #DIV/0!
5550407 BRT -                       0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Transit Center Upgrades and Improvements 125,625               0 0 125,625 0.00%
5550507 Office and Facility Equipment 206,069               0 0 206,069 0.00%
5550907 IT Upgrades and replacement 114,500               0 0 114,500 0.00%

555??07 Transit Capital 100,000               0 0 100,000 0.00%
5552407 Security upgrades 36,696                 0 0 36,696 0.00%
5551707 Bus Shelters and Stops 125,000               0 0 125,000 0.00%
5552007 Major component rehab 120,000               0 0 120,000 0.00%

Bus replacement 16,657,678          0 0 16,657,678 0.00%
 

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 17,685,368          0 5,965 17,679,403 0.03%

FUND BALANCE (CAPITAL) 0.00 0 (5,965)

FUND BALANCE (CAPTIAL & OPERATING) 0.00 3,121,454 1,983,768

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING:
August 31, 2015

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT (Page 2 of 2)















 

AGENDA 
 

ITEM 6 



Finance & Administration Committee

Action Info
X
X

September
Minutes
Treasurers Report
Financial Audit X

Action Info
X
X

October
Minutes
Treasurers Report
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) X

Action Info
X
X

X

November
Minutes
Treasurers Report
Quarterly Budget & Grants Report
PTMISEA Authorizing Resolution X

Action Info
X
X
X

January
Minutes (November)
Treasurers Report (November & December)
Legislative Program
CalTIP Resolution X


	1_Agenda, F&A 092215
	FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING / COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
	AGENDA
	Meeting Open to Public
	Recommendation: Staff recommends submitting the attached Preliminary August 2015 Treasurer’s Report to the Board for approval.

	3
	3_F&A Minutes 082515
	FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING / COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
	MINUTES
	Meeting Open to Public
	This was an informational item.

	4
	4_SR_Financial Audit
	Action Requested
	Background
	Discussion
	Budget
	No budget impact.
	Next Steps
	Maze and Associates will work with Staff to complete the financial audit and are available to the LAVTA Board of Directors if any questions or concerns arise.
	Recommendation
	Attachments:

	4a_Attach 1 - Financial Audit
	5
	5_SR-Treasurer's Report August 2015
	Action Requested
	Discussion
	Recommendation
	Attachments:

	5a_Treasurer's Report Aug 2015
	2. August 2015.pdf
	BALANCE SHEET
	REVENUE REPORT
	SUMMARY OF DETAIL
	CAPITAL


	6
	6_FY16 Staff Reports Calendar
	FY16 F & A

	5a_Treasurer's Report Aug 2015.pdf
	2. August 2015.pdf
	BALANCE SHEET
	REVENUE REPORT
	SUMMARY OF DETAIL
	EXPENDITURE REPORT #1
	EXPENDITURE REPORT #2
	CAPITAL
	GENERAL CHECKING
	FIXED ROUTE
	BUDGET AMENDMENTS #1
	BUDGET AMENDMENT #2

	5a_Treasurer's Report Aug 2015.pdf
	BALANCE SHEET
	REVENUE REPORT
	SUMMARY OF DETAIL
	EXPENDITURE REPORT #1
	EXPENDITURE REPORT #2
	CAPITAL
	GENERAL CHECKING
	FIXED ROUTE
	BUDGET AMENDMENTS #1
	BUDGET AMENDMENT #2





